EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
October 21, 2024
7:00

e 7:00pm CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
o Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting
o Introduction of new members, Sean Ellsworth and John Stipe

¢ CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

¢ LIAISON REPORTS

e SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Work’s Report
o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
o Big Fish Environmental Report

s APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o September 9, 2024

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Company Invoice # Amount Paid?
Pennoni 1242328 $278.25
Pennoni 1242329 $58.25
Pennoni 1242330 | $19,512.00
Pennoni 1242331 | $3,695.00
Gawthrop Greenwood 22062482 $678.50
Gawthrop Greenwood 22064006 $410.00
Matthews Paoli Ford 810090 $278.38 paid
Phitadelphia Bearing Drive Solutions 6648574 | $22,663.71 paid
Gap Power 196538 | $14,182.73 paid

e FINANCIAL REPORTS
o September 2024

e OLD BUSINESS




¢ 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridiey Creek plant compliance

January through September were in compliance with
PADEP permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoing.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1 Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

{1) Sewer rate increase implemented July 2024,
(2) Development of 20-year+ Capital Improvement Plan
underway. {3} Continue to study sewer rates,

NEW BUSINESS

o Sewer Lateral Camera Request (Memo from Kevin Miller)
= Make formal motion for purchase

o Dave Ware: Proposed Municipal Authority Budget for 2025

¢ CAPACITY REQUESTS

¢ ANY OTHER MATTER

e CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

s PUBLIC COMMENT

s ADJOURNMENT




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOQL) PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-68199
810-692-7171

Date: October 21, 2024
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 744,821 per day.

Meters:
e Were read on a daily basis with no problems to report

C.C. Collection:
s The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
e We had a couple power failures which resulted in the generators running for a couple
hours.

¢ Barkway Pump Station
o Two of the pumps that we pulled out fast month at Barkway Pump Station were
beyond repair and we placed an order for two new pumps.
o MGK is gearing up for the rebuild at the Barkway Pump Station. Work is
scheduled to begin October 22, 2024.

s Marydell Drive Lateral Blockage

o We were advised of a lateral blockage at the corner of Barker Drive and Marydell
Drive. The property owner called Horizon Plumbing and after they started
digging, they found that a PECO contractor had bored through the pipe and
pulled cable through the pipe.

o 10/4/24 Update: Since the incident in Marydell, we cleaned and televised the
collection lines in Marydell and looked up every sewer lateral to see if there were
additional problems caused by the drilling crews. No further drilling problems
were found. We did, however, find several hundred feet of pipe that is in need of
slip lining and some manhole that need liners installed. As a side note, PECO has
put us in contact with the drilling company’s insurance company.




o Clocktower
o Currently there is a drilling company working for PECO in Clocktower installing
new electrical lines. We cleaned and televised those lines to see if any damage
was done and found our lines and laterals were intact. We did locate six laterals
that were in need of repairs, which we completed.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ Nothing to report

R.C. Collection:
¢ Pump Stations were visited on a daily basis.
e John Laidley is working on the upgrades at the Hershey Mill Pump Station and he hopes
to have his work completed by the end of October.

e Willow Pond Water Main Break

o In the beginning of September, we were notified of a water main break in the
Willow Pond Development off Forest Lane. When our locator arrived on site, he
was greeted with a whole lot of water. We surveyed the damage to the roadway
the next day and advised Aqua Manager Tim Stayley of our concerns. Kevin had
the PWD televise the sanitary sewer on Pond View where we found that the main
had been undermined and had a kink in the trunk line. Mike Ellis was looped in
on our findings and was authorized to have a full-time inspector on the job until
all of the work was completed. The sanitary was televised after the work was
done and the pipe repairs looked good.

Ridley Creek Plant:
s Maintenance was performed when needed.
e The operator advised me that the main gate was not working properly and when |
contacted the contractor, they stated that we were already on their schedule.

Alarms: 21
PA One Calls: 128

Monthly Rainfail: 2.50”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 4




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER’'S REPORT
October 10, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual for the system that was submitted to
the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review now that the system is up and running
so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System - Glasco provided on-site training to Matthew Mullin (RCSTP operator) and post-
startup inspection of the permanent UV installation on September 6.

The only outstanding punchlist items are connection of the permanent alarm and flow metering cables to the
two UV modules. John Laidley has been contacted to complete those connections. The cables are run but just
need to be connected on both ends. The system is being run in Hand mode with one module On and the other
Off in the meantime. After the flow metering cables are connected, the UV modules will automatically control
which ones are On or Off based on flow pacing. The project will be complete at that time, and we will notify
PADEP accordingly.

The Electrical Contractor, Lenni Electric, has completed all work. We processed two payment applications and
provided payment recommendation letters. We also reviewed the Contractor's Maintenance Bond, Statement
of Surety, and Contractor’s Release and found all documents satisfactory.

We are awaiting final payment applications and closeout documents from the Mechanical Contractor,
Zimmerman.

Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

Electrical Supply Evaluation — As per the MA's request, we obtained a revised quote from EnerG Test to leave
the power meter on to monitor the power supply for an additional 25 days in the event that the initial monitoring
does not reveal there to be any power surges. The additional 25 days of menitoring would cost approximately
$1,483.00. For reference, the quote for installation and monitoring of the meter for the first 25 days is $9,144.00.
The MA approved the quote for the first 25 days at the September MA meeting. If the MA concurs, we will
notify EnerG Test to proceed with the installation and first 25 days of monitoring. If there are no notable
electric surge or related events in the first 25 days, we will notify them to leave the monitor in place for an
additional 25 days.

Arc flash labeling will need to be installed in advance of EnerG Test's meter installation. Their proposal requires
that arc flash labeling be on any electric equipment that they will be in contact with. Labeling is not on the Main
Distribution Panel (MDP), so it will need to be installed before they install the power meter. A short circuit and
arc flash analysis was performed as part of the RCSTP expansion in 2011. Labels were provided at that time,
but there is not a label currently on the MDP. The Township will need to have the labels printed and attached to
the MDP, and they should be attached to other applicable equipment while at it if other equipment is not
currently labeled either. We can forward an electronic copy of the report that includes the labels from 2011.

Separate of the power monitering — An updated arc flash study should be considered in the near future since it
has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical equipment changes, most notably
the replacement of both generators. We could obtain a quote, and this can be considered in 2025 budgeting.
We anticipate it can occur separate of and after the power monitoring.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 WWW.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU24001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority October 10, 2024 Page 2 of 2

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — We notified the awarded contractor, Vortex Services, of the award. The contractor
provided bonds, insurance certificate, and the contract document. The bonds and contract document are
acceptable. We are confirming acceptability of insurance coverages with Township staff. Once the documents
are deemed acceptable, the contract can be executed and Notice to Proceed can be issued.

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We met with the Applicant’s team and East Goshen staff on
September 12 to discuss the approach to satisfaction of conditions, plan updates, and legal agreements.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) = We met with the Applicant’s team and East Goshen staff
on September 12 to discuss the approach to satisfaction of conditions, plan updates, and legal agreements.

1712 E. Boot Road - No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware if the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan resubmission to
address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are related to sanitary sewer.

1338 Morstein Road — We met with the Applicant’s team and East Goshen staff on September 12 to obtain
updates. A revised Land Development Plan was submitted on September 13. Pennoni is currently reviewing the
plans and will provide comments.

Capital Improvement Plan

Other

We previously provided a 15t draft of a 20+ year capital improvement plan that includes pipe lining, manhole
lining, pump station upgrades, metering, wastewater treatment plant upgrades and equipment replacement,
and other improvements in August. The plan is under review with Finance and Public Works.

We performed an emergency investigation of sanitary sewer damage and roadway collapse in the Willow Pond
neighborhood due to an Aqua water main leak. A large hole in the storm sewer was also found and curbing was
settling. We assisted with investigation of the existing conditions and extents of deficiencies and developed
rehabilitation requirements. We performed inspections throughout the rehabilitation work. The storm sewer,
sanitary sewer, curbing, and undermined roadway subgrade has been repaired. Temporary paving will be
installed and will be left in place through the winter. Permanent wearing course paving will occur in the spring.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report
. . October 2024
‘ Big Fish

nvironmental Services Inc.

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for September 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for September 2024.
Caustic usage decreased only slightly to 53 gallons per day from 54 gallons per day last month.
Aluminum sulfate solution volumes decreased slightly to a daily average of 69.3 gallons per day
from the previous standard of 70.3 gallons per day last month. No significant mechanical or
operational issues were observed during the sludge dewatering equipment or SBR treatment
process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical issues impacting production. There were
no odor complaints during the month.
Table 1

September 2024- Final Effluent - Outfall 001

Flow CBOD5 Total Nitrogen T8 NH4-N Total Phosphorus | Facal Coliform

NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ lbs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo
Discharge Limitations | Average | mgfL | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean
0.75 10 62 | Report | Report 10 62 25 44 0.5 3 200 1,000

Inst. Max | 20 94 15 94 5 1

Sample Date
September 3, 2024 0.251 20 42 6.59 13.8 9.0 188 | 010 | 021 | 021 0.44 1 0.0000
September 10,2024 | 0.235 2.0 39 8.43 16.5 6.2 12.2 0.10 0.20 0.25 0.49 1 0.0000
September 17,2024 | 0.261 2.0 44 Yl 15.8 6.5 141 ] 010 0.22 035 0.76 1 0.0000
September 24, 2024 0.238 20 40 7.09 141 55 109 0.10 0.20 0.40 0.79 1 0.0000
Average 0.246 20 4.1 1.35 15.1 6.8 140 | 010 | 021 030 | 0.62 1 0.0000
Minimum 0.235 2.0 39 6.59 138 55 109 | 010 | 020 | 021 0.44 1 0.0000
Maximum 0.261 2.0 44 8.43 16.5 9.0 188 | 0.10 0.22 040 | 079 1 0.0000

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for September
2024. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.3 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples consistently showed single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is 6.8 mg/L compared to the
10 mg/L discharge limitation.

Although we are still within permit limits, the test results for September showed an increased TSS
and Phosphorus average. Extra testing was performed using the sludge judge and settleometers
to try and pinpoint the cause of the increased levels. Settings, such as caustic dosage and wasting
rate, were manipulated to bring the levels back to normal. Extra testing will continue to get the



TSS and Phosphorus levels down. The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4
were in service.

Table 2

September 2024 - Influent Wastewaster

Phosphorus,Total,
Flow BOD5 CBODS TSS NH4-N TKN, mg/L mg/L
Design Basis mg/L |lbs/day| mgfL |lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L | lbs/day

MGD
Average | 335 | 2,098 | NA NA 320 | 2,001 | 32 200 48 301 9.1 57

| Sample Date
| September3,2024 | 0288 | 255 | 612 | 291 | 699 | 209 | 502 | 346 | 83 | 536 | 129 | 57 | 137
| September10,2024 | 0274 | 323 | 743 | 187 | 427 | 232 | 530 | 275 | 63 | 573 | 13t | 662 | 151
September 17,2024 | 0.291 564 | 1,369 | 558 | 1,354 | 583 | 1415 | 415 | 101 | 710 | 172 | 944 | 129
| September24,2024 | 0286 | 291 | 694 | 219 | 52 | 224 | 534 | 312 | 74 | 579 | 138 | 643 | 153

Average 0.285 359 855 314 751 312 745 34 80 60.0 143 | 7.05 | 1638
Minimum 0.274 255 612 | 187.0 | 427 209 | 502 28 63 536 | 129 | 570 | 137
Maximum 0.291 564 | 1369 | 558 | 1,354 | 583 | 1415 | 42 100 | 710 | 172 944 | 229

Table 2 represents the water quality data of the flow entering the plant at the doghouse manhole
where the composite samples were collected in September, 2024.

Table 3

September 2024 - Applebrook - Out Fall 002

Flow CBOD5 Total Nitrogen 788 NH4-N Phosphorus,Total | Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit

Discharge Limitations MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo
Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean

0.135 25 Report | Report | 30 10 44 05 3 200 | 1,000
September 3,2024 | 0,035 20 058 | 659 | 192 90 | 263 | 010 | 003 | 021 | 006 1 | 0.0000
September 10,2024 | 0,034 20 057 | 843 | 239 6.2 176 | 010 | 0.03 | 025 | 007 1 1 0.0000
September 17,2024 | 0,037 20 | 062 | 727 | 224 | 65 | 2001 | 010 | 003 | 035 | 011 1| 0.0000
September 24,2024 | 0035 | 20 | 058 | 7.09 | 207 | 55 | 161 | 040 | 003 | 040 | 012 | 1 0,000
Average 0.035 20 | 059 | 735 | 216 | 68 20 | 010 | 003 | 030 | 0.09 1 | 0.0000
Minimum 0.034 20 057 | 659 | 192 59 16 010 | 003 | 021 | 006 1 | 0.0000
Maximum 0.037 20 062 | 843 | 239 9.0 2.6 010 | 003 | 040 | 012 1 | 0.0000

Table 3 represents the water quality data of the flow pumped to Applebrook Golf Course in
September, 2024

PA DEP

No activity

Page 2 of 4



Pennoni Associates

No activity

Significant Rainfall

During September, there were ten (10} days when rainfall occurred.
One (1) event exceeded 0.50 inches of rain in a 24-hour period:
9/27/24: 0.53"

Total Rainfall for August was 1.54 inches

Chemical Data

: T T September 2024 R
Ch_emical Gl -Da_ily_Ave_r_age:__ S . Total Monthly
Caustic Sodé. gal 448 | 1,345
Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 69.3 2,079
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 18,378 402,248

*19 days of siudge dewatering

There was a decrease of 53,057 gallons of sludge dewatering during September compared to
August,

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buiidings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

-Caustic feed tubing for SBRs 1, 2, and 4 was replaced
-Caustic feed tubing that supplies the sludge holding tanks was replaced

-Alum valve actuator for SBR 4 was replaced

Page 3 of 4



Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

-Alum valve actuator assemblies will be replaced with updated actuators once they are ordered
and come in

Flow Data
 September 2024 '
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Infiuent Wastewater to
Screening Building 8.579 285,951 357,840
Influent Wastewater to
SBRs 10.717 357,249 448,912
Internal Recycle 2.139 68,998 120,378
Treated Effluent to Disc
Filters 10.388 346,274 419,216
Final Effluent Discharge 2 999 243000 302,000
Applebrook Golf Course 1.051 35,026 42,342

The plant hydraufic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high-fiow events during September

Page 4 of 4



G0~ O b B W DN e

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
September 9, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
September 9, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujcik, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Kevin Cummings

Also in attendance were:

Mark Miller (Director of Public Works),
Michele Truitt (Supervisor)

Dave Ware (Finance Director),

Patrick McKenna (Attorney)

Mike Ellis (Pennoni).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
1& 1~ Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Walter called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Walter asked for a moment of silence for our troops, first responders and EMTs.
Walter asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report

Walter mentioned that the Authority members and some other residents met at the Township building

at 5:00 pm and took a tour of the West Goshen Sewer facilities.

Mark introduced Vinnie DiMico and Kevin Miller Public Works members.

MA 9-9-24 draft 1



00~ O L R W RO —

b b e b e LD L L0 ) WD L L0 0 L) Lo MDD R R R I DN R R B _—

SEWER REPORTS

1. Direcior of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for September 9, 2024,

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 768,659 gallons per day.

Meters:
+ Were read on a daily basis with no problems to report.

C.C. Collection:
» All pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
o Wet wells were washed down & generator fluids checked.
» The muffin monster was serviced at the pump station.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ Nothing to report.

R.C. Collection:

¢ Pump stations were visited on a daily basis.

e Wet Wells were washed down & generator fluids checked.

e Service was performed on the muffin monster,

» on 9/1/2024 we were notified by country radio of a resident on Burning Bush Lane reorting
a backed lateral. Public Works cleared the lateral line.

Ridley Creek Plant
» The Plant Operator reported that the utility water pump had quit. We pulled the pump and
installed a rebuilt one that we had in stock.

Alarms; 17
PA 1 Calls: 97

Monthly Rainfall: 6.55”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 0

MA 9-9-24 draft 2



D =

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated September 6, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual for the system that
was submitted to the Township and operator for review, We will set up a meeting to review
now that the system is up and running so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System — The new UV module cords were delivered and installed, and the
temporary UV channel was picked up by Glasco on August 13. The two-week trial of the
second UV module has been successfully completed, and both modules are operational.
Glasco is providing on-site training to Matthew Mullin (RCSTOP operator) and post-startup
inspection of the permanent UV installation on September 6.

Pending that inspection, the only outstanding punchlist items are connection of the permanent
alarm and flow metering cables to the two UV modules. John Laidley has been contacted to
complete those connections. The cables are run but just need to be connected on both ends.
The system is being run in Hand mode with one module On and the other Off in the
meantime. After the flow metering cables are connected, the UV modules will automatically
control which ones are On or Off based on flow pacing. The project will be complete at that
time, and we notify PADEP accordingly.

We are awaiting final payment applications and closeout documents from the contractors.

Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

Electrical Supply Evaluation — We evaluated costs and feasibility for installing a line
conditioner on the main PECO electric supply line. We provided an email on September 5
with our follow-up recommendation to install a power meter on the incoming electric supply
and to provide an analysis report.

If the Energ Test quote is awarded, arc flash labeling will need to be installed in advance.
Their proposal requires that arc flash labeling be on any electric equipment that they will be in
contact with. Labeling is not on the Main Distribution Panel (MDP), so it will need to be
installed before they install the power meter. A short circuit and arc flash analysis was
performed as part of the RCSTP expansion in 2011. Labels were provided at that time, but
there is not a label currently on the MDP. The Township will need to have the labels printed
and attached to the MDP, and they should be attached to other applicable equipment while at
it if other equipment is not currently labeled either. We can forward an electronic copy of the
report that includes the labels from 2011,

Separate of the power monitoring — An updated arc flash study should be considered in the
near future since it has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical
equipment changes, most notably the replacement of both generators. We could obtain a
quote, and this be considered in 2025 budgeting. We anticipate it can occur separate of and
after the power monitoring,

MA 9-9-24 draft 3



—

L N T O

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30

31

32
33
34
35
36

37
38
39

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — We conducted the bid solicitation, and bids were opened on
September 4. We provided a bid tabulation and award recommendation letter. The low
bidder’s total bid is $331,241. Bids were consistent with our anticipated cost of approximately
$360,000. We confirmed with Dave Ware that there is adequate budget to award the total bid
while also allowing for contingencies should additional repair work be identified to be
necessaty after the contractor performs their pre-lining TV inspection,

New Connections

Milistone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We reviewed a revised Land Development
Plan submission and issued a comment letter on July 25. In addition to other Land
Development comments, a few minor sanitary sewer design comments remain. The BOS
granted conditional Land Development approval on September 3. A meeting is scheduled
with the Applicant’s team, East Goshen, and Pennoni on September 12 to discuss approach to
satisfaction of conditions, plan updates, and legal agreements.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision} — We reviewed a revised Land
Development Plan submission and issued a comment letter on August 21. In addition to other
Land Development comments, four sanitary sewer design comments remain outstanding, The
BOS granted conditional Land Development approval on September 3. A meeting is
scheduled with the Applicant’s team, East Goshen, and Pennoni on September 12 to discuss
approach to satisfaction of conditions, plan updates, and legal agreements.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was
previously instatled, but we are not aware if the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan
resubmission to address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are
related to sanitary sewer,

1338 Morstein Road — The MA previously approved sewer capacity for the three proposed
residential lots in East Goshen which are part of a 16-lot development that is primarily in
West Whiteland. There has not been any recent activity related to Land Development Plan
updates or sewage planning that East Goshen has been privy to. A meeting is scheduled with
the Applicant, East Goshen, and Pennoni on September 12 to obtain updates.

Capital Improvement Plan

We provided a 1% draft of a 20+ year capital improvement plan that includes pipe lining,
manhole lining, pump station upgrades, metering, wastewater treatment plant upgrades and
equipment replacement, and other improvements in August. The plan is under review with
Finance and Public Works. The plan is updated over the next several weeks, and an updated
draft will be presented to the MA in the fall.

MA 9-9-24 drafi 4



—_—
[am RN i v SRS = T T, T S Ry o

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for August 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for August 2024. Caustic usage
decreased slightly to 53 gallons per day from 54 gallons per day last month. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes increased to a daily average of 70.3 gpd from the previous standard of 68.8 gallons
per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge dewatering
equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical issues
impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the August 12, 2024 meeting were approved.

Approval of Invoices
There were no invoices to approve.

Liaison Reports

1. Conservaney Board - Walter mentioned that this Saturday they are having a walk through
Applebrook Park for residents with dogs.

2. BOS — They are discussing the 2025 budget. Dave is working on the budget and hopes to have it
ready by October.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report: Year to date August 2024, the Municipal Authority
recorded $551,815.68 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating
transfers) and $546,471.54 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester
Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen capital sewer tapping and bond,
RCSTP Caustic Soda, engineering, and audit expenses). The net result of operations is $5,344.14.
As of August 31, 2024, the fund balance was $12,906.30.

Dave reviewed the sewer fund costs from West Goshen for Q2 and Q4 of last year.

Old Business

1. Supplee Valley Pipe Lining Contract -~ Mike Ellis reported that the Jow bidder for this project was
Vortex Services, LLC. He found that the submitted proposal was complete and accurate, and
confirmed their experience on similar projects.

Kevin moved to award the bid for Supplee Valley Pipe Lining contract No. SSPL-2024 to Vortex
Services, LLC in the amount of $331,241.00. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

2. EnerG Test Study for RCSTP — Mike Ellis explained the test process that will monitor and log
power usage, voltage, phase, and other components of the electric supply. This should determine if a
line conditioner needs to be installed on the main electric supply line. The test will last for 25 days.
After discussion Jack moved to approve the EnerG Test Proposal Sf-10794 for RCSTP utility power

MA 9-9-24 draft 5



—
jsR e e SRR N TRV I AT I S

[N S S I (NG T N T SN T N NG T (N T SO U D U
OO~ O n fa LN = OO0 IO L R WD —

monitoring in the amount of $9,144.00. Also the MA wants to keep the test up after25 days in case
further testing is needed. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Goals — The goals were reviewed.

New Business
1. The Board of Supervisors accepted Carmen’s resignation letter last week.

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Kevin seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, October 21, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 9-9-24 draft 6



@ INVOICE

Mark Miller

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1242328
Invoice Date : 09/26/2024
Project : EGMAU20004

Project Name ; RCSTP Caustic Soda
Conversion

For Services Rendered Through 09/15/2024

Updated as-built drawings based on updated plumbing information from RCSTP operator and re-submilted to PADEP.

Conftract Previously
Phase Code /{ Name Amount Billed
01 -- Design and Permitting $26,500,00 $26,500.00
02 -- Construction Phase Services esl. $5,400.00 $3,676.50
Total : © $31,900.00 $30,076.50
Phase: 02 -- Construction Phase Services
Labor
Class Hours Rate
Authority Engineer 0.25 153.00
Staff Professional 2.00 120.00
Labor

Phase Subtotal

%
Complete

100.00%

Amount Due This Invoice

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:
CHARGED TO:

‘s T

Complete Amount
To Date This Invoice
$26,500.00 $0.00
$3,854.75 $278.25
$30,354.75 $278.25
Amount
38.25
240.00
________ 278.25
$278.25
$278.25

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

7%«:/:7
Il — A0




Wesl Goshen RCSTP Caustic Soda Conversion
EGMAU20004 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 09/26/2024

Project: EGMAD20004
Pennoni Joh No.: RCSTP Causlic Soda Conversion
Invoice No: 1242328
Invoice Period: 6/17/2024 to a/15/2024
Initial Authorization: 5 31,900.00 Date: 9/26/2024
Contract Amount: S 31,900,00
Previously Invoiced: S 30,076.50
Current Invoice: S 278,25
Invoiced to Date ($): 5 30,354.75
invoiced to Date (%) 95%
Remalning Budget ($): $ 1,545.25
Remaining Budget (%) 5%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: RCSTP Caustic Soda Conversion
Phase Budget: $ 31,900.00
Previously Invoiced: S 30,076.50
Current Invoica: S 278.25
fnvoiced to Date (§): 5 30,354.75
Inveiced to Date (%) 95%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,545.25
Remaining Budget (%): 5%

Comments:  Updated as-built drawings based on updated plumbing information from RCSTP operator and
re-submitted fo PADEP.



Remit Payment To:
P/_é INVOICE Pennoni Assoclates Inc.
ennoni P.0. Box 827328

L/ Philadelphia, PA 191827328

Invoice No : 1242329

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 09/26/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU22004
1580 Paoll Pike Project Name : RCSTP UV
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 09/15/2024

Construction administration to review updated contractor insurance certificate and certified payrolls.

— o e e e e s e S om S e e G s S R G e S G MR M SEm S g e BEm M M e Smm M M el D M e e e e e

Phase 02 Construction Phase Services
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Staff Professional .25 120.00 30.00
Associate Professional 25 113.00 28.25
Totals .50 58.25
Total Labor 58.25
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 58.25 16,685.50 16,743.75
Limit 16,000.00
Remaining 256.25
Total this Phase $58.25
Total this Invoice $58.25

APPROVED BY:; ?/} . /1 7

DATE PAID:

o= Y — ) SOS”

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




RCSTP UV Replacement
EGMAU22004 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 9/26/2024

Project: EGMAU22004
Pennoni Job No.: RCSTP UV Replacement
Invoice No: 1242329
Invoice Period: 6/17/2024 to 9/15/2024
Initiat Authorization: 3 30,000.00 Date: 9/26/2024
Confract Amount: 5 60,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 58,581.25
Current Invoice: 5 58.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 59,639.50
Involced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): § 360.50
Remaining Budget {%): 1%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: RCSTP UV Replacement
Phase Budget: S 60,000.00
Previously Involced: S 59,581.25
Current Invoice: S 58,25
Invoiced to Date ($): s 59,639.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remalning Budget {$): $ 360.50
Remaining Budget {%): 1%

Comments:  Construction administration to review updated contractor insurance certificate and certified
payrols.



Remit Payment To:
P/j INVOICE Pennoni Associates inc.
ennoni P.O. Box 827328

L___/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Involce No @ 1242330

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 09/26/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAUR4001
1580 Paoll Pike Project Name : 2024 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Services

For Services Rendered Through 09/15/2024

Reviewed July, August & September RCSTP Operator's Reports. Attended July, August & September MA meetings.
Submitied August and September Engineer's Reports.

Attended site visits lo West Goshen STP and Westtown Way Pump Station.

RCSTP Electrical Supply Investigation: Researched and contacled vendors for incoming energy supply lesting and data
logging, obtained and reviewed quote, evaluated existing condltions labeling and reed for arc flash labeling per quote,
and discussed with PW Director, and prepared emait recommendations regarding electrical evaluation.

Supplee Valley Cured-in-Place Pipe Lining: Prepared bid document and cost estimate, revisited prior pipe inspection
videos of pipe conditions for repair scoping, and conducted bid solicitation on PennBID webslte, responded lo bidders'
questions, issued addenda, conducted bid opening, prepared bid tabulations, tow bidder reference checks, prepared
award recommendalion letter, and issued conlract award fetter to contractor.

Additional work on Chester Creek Interceptor consiruction project that was beyond Penncni's original project scope:
Submniitled final payment recommendation.

Barkway Pump Statlon: Continued research of historical plans for pump and guiderall replacements. Replacement pump
acquisition coordination with PW Director.

Prepared and Initial review of draft 20+ year Capital Improvement Plan project list and budget estimales with Township
staff, and prepared budgelary cost opinion for Ashbridge Pump Station force maln replacement.

Coordination with PA DCED and Township staff regarding upcoming 2024 LSA grant project opporlurities and status of
2023 LSA grant awards.

Biling Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 19,612.00 17,402.00 36,914.00
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 5,086.00

Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authoritly Engineer 29.25 153.00 4,475,25
Senior Professionat 8.00 148.00 1,184.00
Project Professional 75 131.00 98.25
Staff Professional 23.75 120,00 2,850.00

Continued on next page..,
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
manth.




Project EGMAU24001 2024 General Services Invoice 1242330
Associate Professional 96.50 113.00 10,804.50
Totals 168.25 19,512.00
Total Labor 19,512.00
Total this Invoice $19,512.00

APPROVED BY,__ % ?f/é
DATE PAID: v

ggiggg:)m:_@ =LY~ A 1 \

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month,




2024 General Services
EGMAU24001 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 9/26/2024

Project: EGMALZ24001
Pennoni Job No.: 2024 General Servicas
Invoice No: 1242330
Invoice Period: 6/17/2024 to 9/15/2024
Initial Authorization: S 42,000.00 Date: 9/26/2024
Contract Amount: 5 42,000.,00
Previously Involced: S 17,402.00
Current invoice: $ 18,512.00
Involced to Date ($): $ 36,914.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 88%
Remalning Budget {(§): S 5,086.00
Remalning Budget (%): 12%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2024 General Services
Phase Budget: S 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 17,402.00
Current Involce: s 19,512.00
Invoiced to Date ($}: S 36,914.00
Invoiced to Date {%): 88%
Remaining Budget ($): 3 5,086.00
Remaining Budget {%): 12%
Comiments:  Reviewed July, August & September RCSTP Operator's Reports. Altended July, August &

September MA meetings. Submilted August and September Engineer's Reports.

Altended site visits {o West Goshen STP and Wesitown Way Pump Station.

RCSTP Electrical Supply Investigation: Researched and contacted vendors for incoming
enargy supply testing and data logging, obtained and reviewed quote, evaluated existing
conditions labeling and need for arc flash labeling per quole, and discussed with PW Director,
and prepared smail recommendations regarding efectrical evaluation.

Supplee Valley Cured-in-Place Pipe Lining: Prepared bid document and cost estimate,
ravisited prior pipe inspeclion videos of pipe conditions for repalr scoping, and conducted bid
solicitatton on PennBID website, responded to hidders’ questions, issued addenda, conducted
bid opening, prepared bid tabulations, low bidder reference checks, prepared award
recommendation lelter, and issued contract award letter to contractor.

Additional work on Chester Creek Interceptor construction project that was beyond Pennonl's
original project scope: Submitted final payment recommendation.

Barkway Pump Station; Continued research of historical plans for pump and guiderail
replacements. Repiacement pump acquisition coordination with PW Director.

Frepared and initlal review of draft 20+ year Capital Improvement Plan project list and budget
estimatas with Township staff, and prepared budgetary cost opinien for Ashbridge Pump
Station force main replacement.

Coordination with PA DCED and Township staff regarding upcoming 2024 LSA grant project
opportunities and status of 2023 LSA grant awards.



Remit Payment To:
/j INVOICE Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

L_/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1242331

Mark Miller Involce Date : 09/26/2024

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24003

1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : Willow Pond

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Infrastructure Repair

For Services Rendered Through 09/15/2024

Engineering consultation and inspections associated with water main leak damage to Willow Pond Road and Pond View Lane storm
sewer, sanitary sewer, roadway and subgrade, and curbing: performed emergency response field observation of collapsed milling
machine into road subgrade, obtained and reviewed development design plans for utilities for potential impacts, assisted with
investigations of damages including TV inspections of utilities and soft dig test pits, and prepared exhiblt and memo summarizing

damages and rehab recommendations.

Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Township Engineer .25 1563.00 38.25
Autherity Engineer 3.00 153.00 459.00
Associate Professional 16.00 113.00 1,808.00
Sr. Eng Tech 12.756 109.00 1,389.75
Totals 32.00 3,695.00

Total Labor 3,695.00

Total this Invoice $3,695.00

APPROVED BY;
DATE PAID:

CHARGEDTG: (\‘1‘*\15“4 <\ \?B

¥

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices oulstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Oewdrp Grvevvsd, FC
Asmryratiee

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

Attorneys al Law

17 Bnst Gay Streel, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
gelaw@gawthrop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE

Please Mall checks to:
P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a CredIt Card, please visit:
https:/isecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating

East Goshen Municipal Authorily
1680 Paoll Pike ‘ Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 APPROVED BY: M Invoice No.
DATE PAID:; ' T
CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: (T Y~A A — 7\

General Authority Services

08/09/2024
PMM

08/12/2024
PMM

08/20/2024
JLB

PMM

08/21/2024
PMM

08/30/2024
PMM

Timekeeper
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire
Jody L. Bowden

Email from L. Werkhelser regarding Board meeting materials.
Preparation for & Attend Authority Board meeting.

Research Damage Prevention Committee decision; email to/from
A. Smith; phone conference with M. Miller.

Emails (3) from/to M. Miller regarding PUC appeal hearing;
Telephone conference with M. Miller regarding same.

Email from A. Smith regarding PUC finding; Emails (2) to/from M.
Miller regarding same.

Emall from L. Werkhelser regarding September Authorily Board
meeting.
For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation
Hours Hourly Rate
2,70 $205.00
1.00 125.00

Previous Balance

Total Current Charges

Hours

0.20

0.90

1.00

0.80

0.60

(p) 610-696-8225
() 610-344-0922
wwiv.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
09/06/2024
6604-001M

22062482

41.00

184.50

125.00

164.00

123.00

41.00
678.50

Total

$553.50

125.00
$315.00

678.50



East Goshen Municipal Authority

General Authorily Services

08721712024

Paymant

Balance Due

To enhsure proper credit, please write your cllent number on
your check when returning payment,
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (16% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 80 days after the invoice date,

Page: 2

09/06/2024

Client No: 6604-001M
involce No, 22062482
-3156.00

$678.50




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225

West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
gglaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law
o GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
gt i Please Mail checks to:
P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit;
https:/fsecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 09/06/2024
1680 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604M
West Chester PA 19380
Previous Balance Fees Expenses Payments Balance
6604-001 General Aulhorily Services
316.00 678.50 0.00 -316.00 $678.50

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
Alorneys af Law West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
Lk : gelaw@gawthrop.com | wivw.gawthrop.com

P il GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVQICE
g ey Please Mail checks to:

P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthropfoperating

Page: 1

East Goshen Municipal Authority U( 10/08/2024
1580 Paoli Pike ; o U ﬁ Client No: 6604-001M
Invoice No. 22064008

West Chester PA 19380

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:

K 7 o .
gnigegm‘o: r~42Y—214 40

General Authority Services

Fees
Hours
09/06/2024
PMM Email from L. Werkhelser regarding meeting packet; Email from M.
Ellis regarding bid tabulation for Supplee Valley in preparation for
Board meeting. 0.40 82.00
09/09/2024
PMM Review & Analyze meeting materials in preparation for Authority
Board meeting; Attend authorily Board meeting. 1.20 246.00
09/12/2024
PMM Emalil from A. Zarro regarding Grove Meadow Developers
(Milistone Meadows) project. 0.20 41.00
09/29/2024
PMM Email from M. Miller regarding main blockage on Marydell Drive. 0.20 41.00
For Current Services Rendered 2.00 410.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 2.00 $205.00 $410.00
Previous Balance $678.50
C_ 410.00

Total Current Charges .

Balance Due $1,088.50



Page: 2

East Goshen Municipat Authority 10/08/2024
Cliant N, 6504-001M
involce No. 22064006

General Authority Services

To ensure proper cfedil, please wrile your client number on
your chack when refurning payment.
A finance charga of 1.26% per month {156% annhually) may be
charged on halances not paid 60 days alter the Invoice date.



Matthews Paoli Ford

APPROVEDB@?/ /

DATE PAID:

RO. # 100 W. Lancaster Avenue CHECK #:
i 9301 - A T ;
P.O. # Paoli, PA 1 REF#:810088GED TOQ MY~ 04
(610) 644-4700 216 RA#: 36052
: __MNAMmty
CUSTOMER NAME (“You'Your) VEHICLE NO. VIN NUMBER LICENSE NO./ STATE (/
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 151985 1FBAX2CMIKKB18067 HKM1035 PA
HOME ADDRESS Ty STATE ZIPCODE | ODOMETER OUT | ODOMETER IN YEAR AND MAKE OF VEHICLE
1580 Paoli Pk West Chester, PA 19380 63,605 63,630 2019 FORD
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE EXP. DATE MODEL AND COLOR OF VEHICLE
MILES DRIVEN
. pa 12/12/2025 25 15 PASS CW  WHITE
BIRTH DATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. HOME PHONE VERIFIED MILES DATE AND TIME GUT DATE AND JIME IN
(610) 692-7171 AHLOVED 100 09/09/24 12.34 (09/10/24 9.37
LOCAL CONTACT Ano(mais\ PHONE CH’:,:,‘LGEESABLE - RET'?JE gFUgONTMCT
A\~ 0
CORPORATE ACCOUNT NUMBER 100 FREE MILES PER DAY 09/10/2024 11.90
RENTAL RATES DO NOT INCLUDE FUEL
EMPLOYER 0 HOURS@S$ 19.62 Mour 0.00
{ DAYS @S5 287.15 /Day 287.15
EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS " cmy STATE 7P CODE 0 weeks@s 1,748.00 AVeek 0.00
0 MONTHs@$ 0.00 Month 0.00
Cuslomer will not under any circumstances surrendar the use of the Rented Venhicla Lo any ut FUEL 0 XDAY@S 136.77 XDay 0.00
person other han those listed below or in Paragraph 1 of Page 1. Operation of the vehicla DE IN
by any driver in vilolation of Paragraph 2, is prohibiled. If none, print NONE accross this E DISCOUNT . 2872
seclion and have signed by Cuslomer. ALL DRIVERS MUST BE OVER 21 YEARS OF AGE " m
STEVEN MILLER 28496535 35 5 i 0 MIES @$ 030 Mile 000
FANE DRIVERS LICENSEF AGE 258.43
4 4 TOTAL MILEAGE AND RENTAL CHARGES :
NONE 0
NAME DRIVER'S LICENSE # AGE > F > F SUB TOTAL 258.43
INDICATE A DA E CUSTOMER HAS ON VEHICLE
REVIO US TO MAKING REPAIRS 0.00
PRIOR DAMAGE COMPREHENSIVE/COLLISION DAMAGE WAIVER (CCDW) 19.95
SUB TOTAL 258.43
RF RR -
C i - — 0.00
3 a0 E R___
" 0.00
g LF__ LR . REFUELNGGAS 0.00 cas.@s 499 0.00
I LESS CREDITS
© @ TOTAL CHARGES 278.38
i USTOMER [ 0.00
DAMAGED NOTED: rm" rau LESS DEPOSIT
NOTE: TOWING IS PROHIBITED ON ALL VEHICLES.

permitted.

Ilwe assume responsibility for any rcof damages up fo $2500.00 caused while
this vehicle is in our possession. Storage of cargo or sitting on the roof Is not

CASHREFUND KT

REJECTION OF UNINSURED MOTORIST PROTECTION

| am refecting uninsured motorist coverage under this rental or lease agreement,
and any policy of Insurance or self insurance issued under this agreement, for
myself and all other passengers of this vehicle. Uninsured motorist coverage
protects me and other passengers In this vehicle for losses and damages
suffered If injury is caused by the negligence of a driver who does not have any
insurance to pay for losses and damages.

SIGNATURE OF RENTEE X

IMPORTANT TERMS & CONDITIONS
Customer has read both sides of this agreement and agrees to the terms and

conditions thereof.
Customer authorizes Ucensee lo process a credit card voucher, if any, in

Costomers name.
Cuslomer may be prosecuted if vehicle is not returned when due back.

TOLL BY PLATE. | understand and authorize Matthews Paoli Ford to charge
my credil card with any tolls and fees incurred from
Toll By Plate.

ECLINES ACCEPTS
COMPREHENSIVE/COLLISION DAMAGE WAIVER (CCDW)
(CCDW IS NOT INSURANCE) X THIS AGREEMENT SHOULD NOT EXCEED A 30 DAY PERIOD
VMS Disclosure
RATES: 19.95 PER DAY 93.95 PER WEEK I understand | am responsible for payment of all tolls, fines, and violations and
hereby authorize Matihews Paoli Ford to release my rental and charge/debit
By initialing, You accept or decline the optional Comprehensive / Collision Damage card information to Violation Management Services (VMS) for the exclusive
Waiver at the rate llsted above. By declining the waiver, You accept responsibility purpose of processing, billing, and/or payment forr lolls, F’a’ksiggf' OrEl;{\aCfﬁl-f fines,
for all loss or damage to the Vehicle as described in Paragraph 4, Before accepting !ﬁg:&ﬁgﬂﬂ??&l ?noct:-lc;era:dags;'i%rga‘r:lg?::mig}r:;hi:ereﬁ;lﬁp tcaRier
the waiver, You may want to determine whether Your own auto Insurance or credit
card agreement covers all or part of such damage. Even if you accept the walver,
You will be responsible for loss or damage resulting from any violation of X
Paragraph 5 of this Agreement.
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
RETURN LOCATION (iF DIFFERENT FROM LICENSEES LOCATION) EXTEND TO DITIONAL DATE INTIALS
) ASH DEPOSIT
Main

VEHICLE CONDITION WE & CUST.INIT. CHECKED OUT BY: CHECKED INBY:
x T : LOJESKI BOWER
I
CREDIT CARD PREPARED BY:

ChinoFord RA-1097 laser.pp



Matthews Paoli Ford

100 W. Lancaster Avenue

APPROVED BY:
CATE PAID:

R.O. #
Pacli, PA 18301
P.O. # REF#:810090:cx # |
{610) 644-4700 216 W
RA#: 36053nce0 7o, M
CUSTOMER NAME ("YoufYour) VEHICLE NO. Vi NUMBER LICENSE NO_/ STATE
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 451965 IFBAX2CMIKKB1B0GT HKM1035 PA
HOME ADDRESS CITY STATE 7P CODE | ODOMETER OUT | ODOMETER N YEAR AND MAKE OF VEHICLE
1680 Paoli Pk West Chester, PA 19380 63,605 o] 2019 FORD
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE BXP, DATE MODEL AND COLOR OF VEHICLE
MILES DRIVEN
a 12/12/2025 15 PASS CW  WHITE
BIRTH DATE SOCIAL SECURITY RO HOME PHONE VERIFIED MILES BATE AND TIME OUT DATE AND THAE TN
(610) 692-7171 ALLoWED 00/09/24 12.34
LOCAL CONTACT AODRESS PHONE on ;TL?E%ABLE el R}a,mz ggjgomwa
09/10/2024 11.30
CORPORATE ACCOUNT NUMBER 100 FREE MILES PER DAY
RENTAL RATES DO NOT iNCLUDE FUEL
EMPLOVER HOURS @ § 19.62 iHour 0.00
DAYS @3% 287.15 MDay 287.15
EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS STATE 216 CODE WEEKS @ § 1,748.00 Wack 0.00
L MONTHE S, 0.00 Month 0.00
Customer will nol under any circumstances surrendar Lhe use of the Rented Vehicle 1o any aut FUEL 1y 136.77 XBay 0.00
person ether than those lisled below or in Paragraph 1 of Page ?<_0peration of the vehicle E £
by sny driver in viiolation of Paragraph 2, is prohioited. If none, print NONE accross this _ 28 72
sectinn and have signed by Cuslomer. ALL DRIVERS MUST BE OVER 21 YEARS OF AGE 114 %
STEVEN MILLER 28496535 35 iz N MILES @8 0.30 Mite 0.00
NAME DRIVER'S LICENSE ¥ AGE i 258.43
a TOTAL MiLEAGE AND RENTAL CHARGES .
NONE 0
NAME DRIVER'S LICENSE # AGE > F SUB TOTAL 258 43
INDICATE ANY DAMAGE CUSTOMER HAS ON VEHICLE 0.0
PREVIOUS TO MAKING REPAIRS .00
PRIOR DAMAGE COMPREHENSIVE/COLLISION DAMAGE WAIVER (CCDW) 19.95
SUB TOTAL
RF RR
< . 0.00
8 | F R
a
2 10 LF___LR___ REFUELING GAS : 0.00
5 LESS CRED /
TOTAL CHARGES ] 278.38
DAMAGED NOTED: F}IJTSII\??ER LESS DEPOSIT { 0.00
NOTE: TOWING IS PROHIBITED ON ALL VEHICLES. BALANCE O 0.00,
Fwe assume responsibility for any roof damages up to $2500.00 caused while CASH REFUND INrrlALSMER

this vehicle Is in our possession. Storage of cargo or sitting on the roof is not

IMPORTANT TERMS & CONDITIONS
Customer has read both sides of this agreement and agrees to the terms and

permitted.
REJECTION OF UNINSURED MOTORIST PROTECTION

| am rejecting uninsured motorist coverage under this rental or lease agreement,
and any policy of insurance or self insurance issued under this agreement, for
myself and all olher passengers of this vehicle. Uninsured motorist coverage
protects me and other passengers in this vehicle for fosses and damages
suffered if injury Is caused by the negligence of a driver who does not have any
insurance to pay for losses and damages,

SIGNATURE OF RENTEE X

conditions thereof. ] )
Cuslomer authorizes Licensee 1o process a credit card voucher, if any, in

Costomers name.
Customer may be prosecuted if vehicle is not returned when due back.

TOLL BY PLATE. | understand and authorize Matthews Pacli Ford to charge
my credit card with any tolls and fees incusred from
Toli By Plate.

DECLINES ACCEPTS
COMPREHENSIVE/COLLISION DAMAGE WAIVER (CCDW)
£ NOT EXCEED A 30 DAY PERIOD
(CCDW IS NOT INSURANGE) X THIS AGREEMENT SHOULD NO
VMS Disclosure
RATES: 19.95 PER DAY 93.95 PERWEEK | understand | am responsitle for payment of all folls, fines, and violalions and
hereby authcrize Matlhews Paoli Ford to release my rental and charge/debit

By Initialing, You accept or decline the optional Comprehensive / Collision Damage card information to Violation Management Services (VMS) for the exclusive
Waiver af the rate listed above, By declining the waiver, You accept responsibility purpose of processing, billing, andfor payment for tolls, parking, or lraffic fines,
foralll d to tha Vehicl d ibed | h 4. Bef " fees, penallies, noticas and/or an administrative fee up to $50 for EACH

or all loss or damage to the Vehicle as described In Paragraph 4. Before accepling infraction or toll incurred during the term of this rental.
the waiver, You may want to determine whether Your own auto insurance or credit
card agreement covers all or part of such damage. Even if you accept the waiver,
You will be responsible for loss or damage resulting from any violation of X
Paragraph 5 of this Agreement.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
RETURN LGCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM LICENSEES LOCATION) EXTEND TO ADOTTIONAL DATE TNITIALS
lASH DEPOSIT
Main

VERICLE CONDITION W& A GUST. NIT. | CHECKED OUT BY: CHECKED IN 8Y" ]
ourt X LOJESKI
[i{]
CREDIT CARD FREPARED BY:

R eanCrrd RAIMNMIT ' e Ay



Dana Gieder

—
From: Lynn Werkheiser
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Mark Miller; Dana Gieder
Subject: FW: Rental Receipt - Matthews Paoli Ford - Van Rental for MA Meeting Sewer Plant
Tour
Attachments: doc00843820240910085221 pdf

Lynn Werkheiser

East Goshen Township Public Works
1580 Paoli Pk

West Chester, PA 19380

lwerkheiser@eastgoshen.org
610-892-7171

From: lan Bower <lan.Bower@paoliford.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:55 AM

To: Lynn Werkheiser <lwerkheiser@eastgoshen.org>
Subject: Rental Receipt

Regards,

lan Bower

Maobile Service Coordinator
Paoli Ford Service
610-644-4700 (Ext. 1232)
ian.bower@paoliford,com

100 PAOLI &

www.PaoliFord.com

Celebrdftin'g?bg years of serwng the community



PHILADELPHIA BDS - DOWNINGTOWN
PHILADELPHIA BEARING & DRIVE SOLUTIONS
503 TRESTLE PLACE

PHILADELPHIA

BEARING DRIVE  powNINGTOWN, PA 19355
Y OFFICE PH: 610-323-0400
SOLUTIONS OFFICE FX: 610-327-4566

ACCOUNTING PH: 215-723-1200

Please Remit to: 3443 Bethlehem Pike
Souderton, PA 18964

Bill To: Ship To:

18-EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

INVOICE

INVOICE

6648574

Invoice Date

Page

9/24/2024 09:18:57

| of |

ORDER NUMBER

2852270

**DIRECT SHIPMENT**

18-EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

USA : D@ USA
Attn: DANA GIEDER @ § Ordered By: MARK MILLER
Customer 1D: 113664
PO Number Terms Description Net Due Date Disc Due Date | Discount Amount
24-01859 NET 30 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 0.00
Order Date Pick Ticket No Primary Salesrep Name ’ Taker
8/15/2024 11:36:25 4998473 MITCHEL COMES CSCHADLER
Quantities Pricing
Item 1D vovm k"l'{c;lu'.'d
) 3. | 2tems Descrintl rice
Ordered|  Shipped| Remaining ‘;"‘,':, - g Item Description Unit Size
Carrier: BEST WAY Tracking #:
2.00 2.00 0.00 EA HPGFXS00EC EA 10,992.8571 21,985.71
1.0 HYDRAULIC PUMP 1.0
REPLACES  G2FX  SERIES.  UPDATED
VERSIONS OF OBSOLETE UNITS. 4-5 WEEK
LEAD TIME.

Total Lines: 1

Total Freight In: 0.00 Total Freight Out: 678.00

SUB-TOTAL:
TOTAL FREIGHT:

21,985.71

678.00
TAX: 0.00
UE: 22,663.71

AMOUNT D

U.S. Dollars

14
APPROVED BY:_[\"

DATE PAID:
CHECK #: {

CHARGEDTO: [ | 49— 10
&g - | Y

MATERIAL IS RETURNABLE
ONLY WITH OUR PERMISSION
AND IS SUBJECT TO A
REHANDLING & RESTOCKING
CHARGE

ORIGINAL



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP  |nvoice GA”‘ppéa/‘ =1

KEVin (610) 656'9482 Wr&-##-gl’w
GRS hale Fage Gap Power Rentals Plus, LLC
1965358 9/30/2024 lof1l 5399 Lincoln Hwy, Gap, PA 17527
717-442-8970
RO
Pay Online by ACH or Credit Card,

Mail a Check, or Phone a Credit Card

Bill To: Ship To:
Attn: Kevin (610) 656-9482
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike Pickup
West Chester, PA 19380
Customer ID Sales Person P.O. Number Ship Date Ship Via Terms
EASGO3965 DennisC Pickup Net 55 days
Ordered Shipped Description Unit Price Extended
1.00 1.00 | 2974-22 M18 200' Sewer Camera W/Hub Kit $9949,00 $9,949.00
1.00 1.00| 2971-20 M18 Sewer Camera Monitor Tool Only $1589.00 $1,589.00
1.00 © 1.00 | 2580-21 M12™ Pipeline Locator Kit $2499.99 $2,499.99
1.00 1.00 | 48-59-1812 18V LI-ION BATTERY CHARGER $69.00 $69.00
1.00 1.00 | 48-11-1852 M18 REDLITHIUM XC5.0 Extended Capacity Battery $219.00 $219.00
2 pack
1.00 1.00 | FREEGREEN Green Free Good Category - Bare Tool $150-5198 or 2PK $0.00
of 5.0 Battery
1.00 1.00 | FREE48-11-1850 FREE 48-11-1850 XC5.0 Battery $0.00

s %
%® APPROVEb ey WANN < / e // /27

DATE PAID:
HECK #: ,
CraneesTo =AY — J000
C 54(&7(\"-\.& /?’ufobw S

RDaocove,) by (A

DEWALT PROMOS ARE THE HOT TICKET AT GAP POWER........ TAKE A LOOK..... GRAB A DEAL THAT
WORKS FOR YOU.

Discount Terms: (1% if paid by 10th / 25th of the month) Subtotal 14,325.99
If paid by 10/10/2024 you may deduct $143.26 - Discounted Balance: $14,182.73. Freight -
All past due invoices will be subject to a finance charge of 1.50% per month, annual rate of 18.00% Sales Tax Exempt
TOTAL 14,325.99
@/\/"\_/ Amount Paid 0.00
Customer Signature
Balance Due  1%325.99

Thank You! [\, \XQ ‘%3



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA August 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: October 4, 2024

YTD September 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $563,293.75 in revenues (primarily from Sewer
Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers) and $580,603.89 in expenses {RCSTP UV replacement
capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen
capital sewer tapping and bond, RCSTP Caustic Soda, quarterly recharges, engineering and audit
expenses). The net result of operations is $(17,310.14). As of September 30, 2024, the fund balance was
$(9,747.98), due to outstanding checks.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

U\dware\municipal authority\



v 792787
0
6vZIF'0S
P9 EIT'06
88'€80°9¢T
0
790201
0

00°0

0

0S'ZEV'S
00°7Z5°sT
00°005°0T
§T'69S9T
$0'L89'6T

TS88Y'1E
00'095'S1Z
0018

0
96'L9¥'66T
98'TEETT
0
S8TEETT
6116942
§T°£95°01
0s'6vZ'Y
006267C
0005711
66 VEE'T
8/°04S'€E

00°000°GL 7LV NIHSOD 1SIMm
000 IVLIdVD MY YILSIHD
000 YAOS JILSNVD - d1SOY
000 123r0¥d SILVISI THN SAIHSHIH
V8'€96'99¢ WLIdYD d1SDY
000 VLAY NOILVLS dINNd 0D INNH
00°000°S3 TYLIdYD NOILVLS dWNd TN SAIHSYIH
000 VLAY NOILYLS dWNd AVAEYE
00°00S°0T¢E 27d INJNIDYI4IY VD
000 ONIYIINIDONT M3TYD ¥ILSTHD
002598 SIDIAYIS VDI
052998V SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
00°0£9°TZ ONILIANY-"HLNV JINNIN
77°982'¢ JISNIIX3 SNOINVIIIISIN
0T L¥8'6¢ SIOVM IALLVHISININGY

00T9-62¥-£L0
0042-62¥-L0
0¢ST-62v-L0
0TST-62%-/0
SOST-62F-20
r0ST-62¥-L0
£09T-62%-£0
TOST-67¥-L0
06¥.L-yZr-L0
00LE-¥ZF-L0
OrTE-vZH-L0
0ETE-vZy-L0
O0TTE-¥er-L0
000E-vTh-£L0
00V1-vTh-LO

90°6£8'¢9Y
6L'99€'SL
vaege
9.°€9s
95°081'S

0

5P61

LY 190'60Y
TL€Z0'TTIT
vT7'78T
9/'€9§
88'v80°C

0

69'TLC

00 ¥IvLER JAY3STH dVD HIMIS WOYS YI4SNYYL
00°LT560T ONILYHYIdO YIM3IS NOYL Y3ISNVHL
90'r9s ANNIATY SNOINVYTIIISIA
5L T dIM3IS - S334 NOILDINNOD
80'v.S'8 5334 ONIddvLl' DY
00'00€£'C 5334 ONiddVL DD
000 SONINYVI LSIHIFINI

P<0T Y39IN31d3S ALA
pung Ajuoyiny jediiuniy

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3

0060-¢6c-£0
0050-76£-£0
000T-08¢-£0
OETT-¥9¢-L0
OTET-¥9€-£0
00TT-¥9g-L0
000T-THE-£0

S3ISNadX3

ANNIATY



§jo T 38ed

05°L5F'S
6116912
ST0LS',
97 06TTT
0026
00°06L°E
05°966'S
00'TEY
SLYLR'S
1929
9Z'06TIT
00°'S¥T
00°000°L
00" 1$0'9
00'6%L
007008
SLGREY
00°€£S
00 TEY
T IPT
T IV
88'187
88'187
¥8'L6T
v$ 16T
v8L6T
¥8L67
¥8°/67
¥8L62
v8L62
£v'6
9¥LE
61°0€
£5°8€
LY ET
60°9T
¥E'08
STTY
1T'SE

VIN £0 OL ONILYYIJO HIMIS S0 WOHS ¥3dX
YIA £0 01 ONILVHId0 Y3IM3IS SO WOYHS 434X
YA L0 OL ONILVYI40 YIMIS S0 INOUL ¥34X
VI L0 OL DNLLYYIHO ¥IMIS S0 INOHS ¥3dX
VIA L0 QL ONILYHIdO HIMIS SO WOYH HI4X
VN £0 OL ONILVY3IdO ¥IMIS 50 INOHS ¥3dX
VA L0 O DNLLVYIHO HIMIS SO INOHS ¥3IX
VI L0 QL ONILYYId0 YIMIS SO INOHS HI4X
VI L0 OL ONILYYIHO ¥IMIS SO INOYS ¥3HX
YN L0 OL DNLLVYIHO ¥IM3IS S0 INOHS ¥3dX
VA L0 OL ONILVYId0 ¥IM3IS S0 INOHS ¥34X
YIA L0 OL ONILYHId0 HIM3IS SO WOY4 ¥IdX
VIN L0 O1 ONLLYY3IHO ¥IM3IS S0 INOUL ¥3JX
VIN £0 O1 ONILYHI40 ¥IMIS S0 INOH HI4X
VIN L0 OL ONILYYIdO HIM3IS SO INOHL ¥34X
VIN L0 GL DONILVYH340 ¥IM3IS SO INOYHS ¥3HX
VI L0 OL ONILVYIH0 Y3MIS SO IWOHS ¥IJX
YIA L0 OL ONILYY3d0 HIM3S SO WOY ¥3dX
YN £0 OL ONILVY3I40 HIMIS S0 INOHS ¥34X
ONVdd¥d - NOIL4Od LSIYILINI HI0d INId
137440LS - NOILYO4d LSI¥IINI XD0Y INId
E9TET #ANI INFINTIVLSNI 334 NOILDINNOD
TOZET #ANT LNIWTIVLSNI 334 NOLLDINNOD
NTIVINOIOD LLST

NTIVINOIOD £4ST

NTIVINGIOD ££ST

NTIVINDIO0D ££5T

NTIVINGTOD £45T

NTIVINGIOD £45T

NTIVINOIOD ££5T

YZ07 H3dINT1d3S QINYVI 1SFUILNI

¥T0T LSNONY Q3INYVI 1STHILNI

YZOT AN QINYVYI ESIUILNI

PZOZ ANNT AINYYI LSIHILN]

YLOT AVIA GINYVY3 LSIHIEN]

YZ0T 11YdVY QINYYI LSIHIING

PZOT HOYVIN QINYVYT 1STHILNI

YLOT AYVAYE3d GINYVI 1STHILNI

¥20Z AYYNNVT QINYVY3I 1SIYILNI
- Apwiwoy/ereq liondes

-

IRUINOT BNU3ASY
[euUInor snusaay
|BUINOL aNU3A3Y
[BUINOf BNUBADY
[BUINOf BNUBADY
[BUINOf 3nuaAIY
[BUINO[ aNUIAY
[BUINOT BNUBAIY
[EUINO[ 3NUBARY
jeulnor 3nuanay
[BUINOT @nUdAY
[EUINOF 2AUBAIY
[BUINOf 3NUBASY
[BUINOF 3nuaAIY
[euInor anuaaay
[ELINO[ 2N1UDAIY
[BUINOf 8NURASY
{eLLINO[ 3NU3AIY
IBUINO[ 2NUIASY
[ELINOT 3NUASY
[ELLINO[ 3NUIATY
[ELINOT INUBADY
[eLINOf FNUBADY
|[BUINO{ INUIADY
[BUINOS 3NUBASY
[BUINOT 3NU3ASY
|[BUINOf BNUSASY
[BUINOF aNUBAY
[EUINCE 3NU3A3Y
[EUINOS 3NU3ASY
[BLINGT 3NLAASY
[BLLINOT aNuaAay
[RUINOT BNUSATY
[BUINOT anuaAay
[2UINOf BnuUaAaY
[2UINOT 2n1UaASY
JRUINOf SNUIAIY
[ELINOT 3NuUaAdY
[BUINOT 3NUIADY

Sk

¥Z/S1/80
vZ/6T/L0
¥Z/9T/20
¥2/£2/90
vZ/L2/90
¥2/1e/50
¥Z/v1/s0
vZ/60/0
vZ/€0/¥0
¥Z/10/v0
YZ/LT/E0
¥Z/92/€0
¥2/12/€0
¥Z/S1/50
¥Z/IT/0
¥2/22/20
¥Z/¥1/20
¥Z/TT/10
¥Z/60/10
vZ/ve/vo
¥Z/5¢/10
YZ/YT/0
¥2/52/10
¥Z/10/L0
¥Z2/70/90
$2/10/50
¥2/10/%0
¥Z/T0/E0
vZ/10/20
Z/20/10
vZ/0€/60
¥Z/1€/80
vZ/15/40
¥Z/0€/90
vZ/1e/50
vZ/OE/ 0
vZ/TE/ED
¥Z/62/20
¥Z/1E/T0

ONILLYY3dO YIAIS INOH ¥33SNHL
ONLLYY3dO HIMIS INOHS ¥IFSNVHL
ONELYYIAO ¥IMIS INOH H34SNWHL
ONELYYIAO YIAMIS INOY HIISNVHL
ONILYY3IdO IMIS INOYS H34SNYYL
ONELYHIdO HIMIS INCHS YIISNYHL
ONELYYIAO YIMIS INOYS HIASNVHL
ONELYYIdO HIMIS INOYT HI3SNYHL
ONELYHIJO HIMIS INOYS ¥34SNYHL
ONELYY3dO Y3IMIS INOYS Y33SNVH L
ONILYYIdO HIMIS INOY ¥IISNWHL
ONELYY IO HIMIS INCYHS HIISNVHL
ONELYHIAO ¥IMIS INOYS HIISNWHL
ONELYHIAO HIMIS INO¥S ¥IISNYHL
ONLLVHI40 H3MIS INOHS YIISNVHL
ONILYHIJO HIMIS WOHS HIISNVHL
ONILYYIdO 43IM3S WOHd YIISNYYL
DNILVHYIMO YIMIS NOU HIISNVAEL
DNILVHI40 YIMIS INOYL ¥I4SNVYL
IMNNIAIY SNOANYTTIOSIN
FNNIAIY SNOINVYTTIOSIN

HIMIS - S334 NOILDINNOD

HAM3IS - $33d NOILDINNOD

$33d DNIddVYL DY

$334 DNIddYL DY

$334 DNIddVLDH

$334 DNIddYL DY

$334 ONIddVL1 DY

5334 ONIddVYLOH

5334 ONIddVL DY

SONINYYI 1STHIALNI

SONINYY3I £SIHILN}

SONINYVI L1SIYILNI

SONINYVS 1S343ILINI

SONINYVI 1STHILNI

SONINYYI LSIYILNI

SONINYVYI 1S3H3ILNY

SONINYVYI LSIYILNI

1202/0£/6 nayl sasuadxy pue senuanay LA

Arsoyiny jedidiuniy

aquin

00SC-Z6E-£0
0050-26€-20
00S0-Z6E-20
0050-Z65-20
0050-26¢-£0
0080-26€-£0
0050-26£-£L0
00S0-Z6E-20
0080-26£-£0
00S0-T6E-£L0
00S0-26€-L0
0050-¢6€-£0
0050-Z62-L0
0050-76¢5-£0
0050-268-£0
0050-26€-£0
00S0-26E-£0
00S0-Z6€-£0
0050-26€-£0
000T-08¢-£0
0001-08%-£0
OETT-¥9g-L0
ODETT-¥9E-£0
OTTE-¥9¢-20
OTTE-v¥9E-£0
O0TTT-¥8¢€-20
OTTT-¥9¢-20
OTTIT-¥9E-£0
OTTI-p9E-£0
CTTT-¥9¢-£0
000T-TrE-LO
000T-TvE-L0
000T-ErE-L0
000T-TvE-£L0
000T-TrE-LO
000T-Tve-20
000T-T¥E-L0
000T-T¥E-£0
000T-TyE-20




S 40 7 28ey

9Z'06T'TT

AOVE IDYVHD VIN #20T T YLD 0ELOG-PE

90/  Ryd Aed

vZ/9¢/£0

SIDYM JALLVYISININGY

00¥T-vZt-L0

SLE6T'E9S

88Ty
oSy
00°8PETT
TS88%'TE
LE90T'Y9
00°££9°LTT
STY6E9T
00°SZET
00°069°T
£0°8SS
£5°T01°E
B¥'659°/E
98'T66'E
00°008
8L7E0L'E
T6°ET6
00°L15'9%
L6°8Y8'S
00°999°€L
66'865V
616
00°0989
IT9ELy
$9°0E56
9T'508v1
0046
Zo'v6
00°07L'T
9Z'06T'TL
8E'8LT

© aNUSASY |EI0L

VIN 20 01 d¥D ¥3IM3IS 60 WOH ¥3dX
VIN £0 Od d¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOYd H3dX
VIN £0 O1 dVD H3M3IS 60 WOUS H3dX
YA L0 OL d¥0 ¥3M3S 60 INOYHd ¥33X
VIA L0 QL d¥D Y3IM3S 60 WO H3dX
YIN L0 OL dVD H3IM3S 60 INOHA W34X
VIN £0 OL 49D H3AATS 60 NOYS ¥33X
VYN £0 01 47D J3M3S 60 INOHS H34X
VIN L0 OL dV2 HIA3S 60 INOY H34X
VN L0 01 dV) ¥3AM3IS 60 WOHS 433X
VA L0 OL dVD 43M3S 60 INOYS H34X
VN £0 O1 d¥2 43IM3S 60 INOHS H3dX
VA L0 O1 d¥D HIAIS 60 INOHS 434X
WA L0 OL 4¥D 43IM3S 60 INCYd H33X
VA L0 O1 dV2 HIAIS 60 INOYd H34X
YA L0 OL d¥D 43M3S 60 INOYS ¥34X
VIN L0 OL 4V HIM3S 60 INOYS H33X
ViIN £0 OL 4¥2 43M3S 60 INOYS H33X
WiN L0 OL 4¥) 4IM3IS 60 INOYL ¥34X
VIN £0 O1 47D 43A3S 60 INOYL Y34X
VA LO O1 d¥2 WIS 60 INOYS 34X
VN L0 OL d¥D H3AA3S 60 INOYL ¥34X
VI L0 OL 470 YIMIS 60 NOHS H3X
VIN L0 O d¥D "3AA3S 60 NOYS H3dX
VA L0 OL d¥D H3IMIS 60 NOYS 434X
VN L0 QL d¥D ¥3IAM3S 60 INOYL H34X
YIA L0 OL d¥D HIMAS 60 INOYL 34X
VIA L0 QL dVD HIM3S 60 WOYL H34X

YN £0 O1 ONILYH3I40 ¥IM3IS S0 WOHS ¥34X
VIA L0 O1 ONILVHIHO

d3IM3IS S0 WO

4 Y34X
RUILIO :

[BUINOT INUSAIY
[eUJNOT BNU3ASY
[BLINOT SNUBARY
[BUINO[ 3NUBASY
BLINO[ 3NUBARY
{eLINO[ 3NUIATY
RUINO[ 2NUIASY
|2UINO[ aNUIAY
|BUINO[ 2NUIADY
[eulnor anuanay
[BUINO[ 8NUBADY
[BUINOf aNUIAIY
[2UINO[ 3NUBASY
JRUINOf aNUAIY
|2UINOf BNUBARY
[2UINOT aNUIADY
[EUINOf SNUIAIY
[BUINOf 3NUBAIY
[EUINO[ 2NUIASY
[BUINOT anuaAay
jeuInof 3nUanaY
eUINO[ 3NUAIY
{RUINOF 3NUAIY
IELLINOI 3NU3AJY
[ELINOT SNUBAdY
fRUINOT BNUBAaY
[BLINOT INUIADY
[BUINOT 3NUBARY
[BLLINOT DNUBADY
[BUINOT 3NUSADY

vT/L2/80
vZ/ST/80
¥Z/¥1/80
vZ/62/L0
vz/91/10
¥Z/90/90
vZ/¥T/S0
vZ/60/70
vZ/en/to
¥Z/T0/%0
vZ/12/50
vZ/ST/E0
vZ/TT/€0
¥Z/90/€0
¥Z/50/€0
vZ/6¢/20
\£AIRALL))
¥Z/2E/E0
¥2/ST/20
vZ/p1/eo
¥2/80/20
¥Z/90/20
¥2/TE/TO
¥2/9¢/10
¥2/9Z/10
¥Z/01/10
v2/50/10
vZ/20/T0
+Z/61/60
vZ/61/60

t202/0€/6 nIY3 sasuadxg pue sanuandy aLA

Auoyany [eduniy

IAYISIY 4D YIMIS IWOYUS ¥IISNVHL
AAYISIY dVD HIMIS INOYS YIISNVYL
3AHISIY VD HIMIS INOY HIISNVYEL
3AYISIY VD HIMIS INOUS HIISNVHEL
3AHISIY VD WAMIS NOHL HIISNVYL
3AMISTY dVD HIM3IS INOYES HIISNYYL
IAYISIY VD HIMAS INOYS HIJISNVHL
IALISIY VI HIMIS INOHL YI4SNVHEL
3AYISIY dVD HIMIS INOYS YIJISNvYL
INGISTY VD HIMIS INOU HIASNVHL
AAYISIH 4D HIMIS INOYS ¥I4SNYYL
INYISIY dVI HIMIS INOYL HIISNVYL
INGISTY VD HIMIS INOY HIISNYHL
AHISIY dVI HIMIS IWOUS HIJISNVYL
3AHI53Y dVD HIAMIS INOYS YIISNVHL
3AMISIY d¥D HIMIS INOYS HIJISNYYL
JAMISIY 4V HIMIS INOHI YIISNYHL
AAHYISTY 4D HIMIS INOY] HIISNYHL
AAHISTY 4V HIMIS INOHT HIASNVYYL
3AYISIY VD HIMIS INOYS HIISNVHL
AAYISTY dVD YIMIS INOUS ¥IISNYYL
INLISIY VD HIMES INOYS YIISNYHL
AAISIY dvD Y3IMIS INOYS Y3ISNYHL
IANHISIY VD WIMIS INOYS YIISNYHL
AAH3IS3Y dVYD HIMIS INOYL HIJISNYYL
ANETSIY VI YIMIS INOHES HIJISNVHL
AAYISTI dVD ¥IM3S INOYS HIASNVHL
IAYISIY VI YIM3S INOHS HI4SNVYL
ONLLYYIdO YIM3IS INOYS YI4SNVHL
ONILLYY3IdO Y3M3IS INOYS HI4SNYYL
0,

0060-Z6€-£0
0060-Z6£-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-276E-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-26&-£0
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-265-£0
0060-6E-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-Z6%-£0
0060-26¢-£0
0060-26£-L0
0060-26E-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-26¢-L0
0060-Z6€-£0
0060-Z6¢-L0
0060-26¢-L0
0060-26€-L0
0060-26¢-£0
0060-265-£0
0060-¢6€-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-T6E-£L0
0060-26E-£0
D060-76E-L0
0060-76¢-£0
0050-26€-L0
0050-26€-£

2qunN jun




G Jo ¢ a8ed

$9°0£5°6 WNd dWIAL ¥O4 LINANOD NYY-15 DY 8600072 SIVE  DI9YD Aed vZ/LT/T0 LY diSDY SOST-621-L0
00°L6 $ILON 33$ -$3SYHIENA SNOIYVA 9500077 £E0Z PYdAed  wZ/0T/T0 TWLIdYD d1S0Y SOST-6Z¥-L0
Z0v6 LdN W X ¥ITON0D £ 98D 9 AdAL £E000-VZ TLVPE MdyYpAed  ¥E/S0/T0 IVLIEYD diSDY SOST-6Tv-L0
98 IEE'TT SdNNd JTNYYAAH 23005SX40dH {Z) 66T20-¥C $TSE  HI3YJ Aegd ¥Z/0E/60 1V1id¥D NOILVLS diNNd 00 INNH YOST-620-£0
SEIEETY SdiAIftd JITNYYAAH D3005X4D4dH (T} 66T20-vT ¥ZSE 9UdAed  pT/0E/60 TVLIdYD NOLLYLS dINNd AVYAMINYE TOST-62H-L0
6T T69°4T HILSNOI NIJINW 0°ZSAX-0TZEAND TrLT0-vE 9ISE DByl Aed  ¥Z/6Z/L0 27 INFNIDVIdIY VD 06%L-vTH-LO
0S'TIP'T 339D HALSTAHD YZITI0 NYHL AYIS 099T0-¥C YISE DpPsydAed  $T/9T/L0 DNIYIINIDNT X334 YI1SIHD 00LE-YZH-LD
0S'E9T'E 339D ¥ILSIHD YZLTE0 NUHL AYIS TRLO0-PT €05 DPYDARd  ¥Z/E0/v0 ONIYIINIDNT %334 YILSIHD 00LE-¥TH-L0
SLGET'Y 333D YIALSIHD ¥ZTTT0 NYHL AYIS SY900-1T LEPE MPByrAed  vZ/ST/E0 ONIYIINIONT X3IWD ¥ILSIHD 00LE-PTH-L0
09°65/°T 334D HALSTHD FTPETO NYHL A¥IS €8E00-1T €80t DI9YD Aed ve/rT/20 ONIMIINIDNT %IIYT YILSIHD 00LE-¥ZH-£0
00'STE H1NVY NI9 £Z0T ATAT AYIS VDI ££8T0-FE 0ZSE  Hoayd Aed vZ/S1/80 $3DIAYIS T¥O3T OvTE-tTY-£0
00°8170°T HLOY N3D $Z0Z INNAT AYIS TYDTT £S9T0-1T ZISE  DPayd Aeg vZ/9T/L0 SIIIAYIS T¥DI1 OPTE-vZr-L0
00 Z6v HANY NI9 ¥202 AYIA AYIS YD 0SYTO-te TISE DI3Y) Aegd vZ/L7/90 $IIIAYIS YO OYTE-ver-£0
08 TLY HINV NID $207 TddY AY3S TVOIT THITO-HE L0GE  2I3YD Aed vZ/vT/S0 SIDIAYIS YD1 OvTE-vZr-£0
00'TEY HINY N3 $T0T HIMYIW A¥3S 1T¥OT1 92800-172 SOSE  IBYD Aed vZ/60/t0 $301AY3S VO] OYTE-YZr-£0
0505t N3O +¢/ZT/Z-6/T SIDIAYIS TvHI1 S£900-v2 96vE Py ARd  ¥Z/ST/E0 S3DIAYIS VO OVTE-¥Tr-£0
05825 H1NY N3ID #Z0T NYT AY3S Tv931 BLE00-1T T8FE  ™IBYD Aegd YZ/r1/z0 SIDIAYIS TvOIT OFTE-¥CH-£0
00°€£8 H1NV N3I9 £207 230 AY3S 1931 9£000-vZ viyE  ™9uD Aeyg vZ/T1/10 SIIIANIS T¥DTT OVTE-VZP-£0
05°TYT'S AYIS NYO ¥Z0T v2FTL0 NYHL AY3S TL8T0-12 TZSE  8uD Aed vZ/S1/80 SIJIAYIS ONIYIINIONT OETEHTP-L0
SL'60T'S AY3S NID vE0T PZYTI0 NHHL AYIS 1991012 PISE  28yD Aed ¥2/91/00 SIDIAMIS DNIYIANIDONT OETE-PTY-L0
05'605'T ¥6 ¥ILdVHD £T #ZHTH0 NYHL AYIS ZPTIO-VT 80SE  I2yD Aed ve/ri/so S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT OETE-¥TH-£0
0S'STOY AY3S NI FZ0T vTHTY0 NYHL AY3S EPTI0-VE 80SE  I2UYD Ay ve/¥1/50 SIDIAYIS ONMYIINIONT OETE-HTH-L0
SLTOT'T ¥6 ¥I1dVHD €T ¥TLTED NUHL AYIS 6££00-v2 £0SE  »2UD Aed vZ/€0/t0 SADIAY3S ONIYIINIONT QETE¥Er-£0
05°609°T A5 NID YZOT PZLTEO NYHL AYIS 08£00-7T £0SE  MoRYD Aegd vZ/e0/t0 S32IAY3S ONIYIINIONI 0ETE~vTH-L0
00°5TL AY3S NID 20T ¥ZTTTO MYHL A4S 87900-vZ LBPE  DpRyD Aeg ¥T/ST/E0 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT OETE-¥TH-L0
SL6Y9 ¥6 YA1dVHD €T tZTTZ0 NYHL AY3S L¥900-72 L6VE  BIRUD Aed vZ/ST/E0 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT DETE-VZH-L0
05128 A¥3IS NID £Z07 ¥ZTIO NYHL AYIS vY8E00-1T £8¥E  HjoRYD Aed vZ/v1/20 SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0ETE-VTH-LO
SL66L AM3S NID ¥Z0T $ZPTT0 EHL AYIS TRE0D-vT £8YE  2I9YD Aegd YZ/v1/20 SADIAMIS ONIYIINIONI OETE-¥TH-L0
05 ¥he ¥6 YILIVHD €T vZETTO NYHL AM3S 08E00-PT £8FE  2I2YD Aegd ve/v1/z0 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINION] OETE-¥TP-LO
00°0SL°E YW 193 1ANY ONITIg TYNID €8TT0-¢T 60SE  IBYD Arg v2/1T/50 ONILIGNY-H1NY DINAW OTTE-vev-L0
00°000°2 YNIAL 193 119NV ONIT1IE SSIYO0Yd 9£900-172 TOSE I9YD Aeg vZ/TZ/E0 ONILIGAY-"HLAV JINNW OTIE-vT-L0
00008 YN 193 13NV ONIT1IE $S3YD0Ud £ tr00-tE 98be  MIBYD Aeyg ¥Z/27/70 SNILIINY-"HLOY JINAW OTTE-FZ-LD
8E'8LT LINY1d ¥3IMIS OM HOd TVINTY NVA €TTZ0-vZ €TSE  IIYD Aed vZ/61/60 ISNIdXI SNOANVTIFOSIN 000E-vZH-L0
656 SILON 335 -S3SYHIUNG SNOTYYA $8200-72 L04 ™osyd Aey vZ/10/10 ISN3dX3 SNOINVIIIDSIN 000E-vZy-£L0
04T SALON 335 -SISYHIUNC SNOMYYA 59400-72 £04 pIsyD Aed v2/10/v0 ISNIdXT SNOINYTIIDSIN 000E-¥ZH-20
00°S¥Z YINVHD ¥2078 LNIVd'E VIS d3Yd 2TL00-12 Z0SE MIeYdAed  vz/9z/e0 ISNIIXI SNOINVTIZISIN 000€-9TH-20
00'6¥%L D IDUVHISIA ATIVA TYNNNY ¥20Z 28500-72 €6vE ModyzAed  HZ/TT/E0 ISNIdXI SNOINYTIIOSIN 000E-¥Zt-L0
9z 06T'TT MOvE IDUVHD VIN 20T € ¥10 0E1Z0-12 60L  PIBYD Aed ¥2/61/60 SIDYM IALLVHISININGY 00¥T-¥ZH-£0
9Z'06TTT o) 204 I8YyD Aed vZ/L2/90

1D S6VTO-PT

00VT-vZp-£0
IaguinN 1unody

adA

¥Z0z7/0E/6 nIyY3 sosuadxg pue sanuanlay qLi
Auopiny fediuny



S jo v 8ded

00°922- 1d3¥ AN d1SOM ¥Z9T90 NYHL AYIS 8S9TO-HT YISE  PPeyd Aed vZ/9t/L0
05°£92 $319V2 JA0NIY ¥ IHIMNN-ALSIY Z99T0-47 ETSE DAY Aed vZ/9T/L0
L OTT'OT £LNAD LINDTdY D34NISIO AN-d1SIY ¥9STO-42 ETSE  I8YD Aed ¥Z/91/L0
STTLST 1d3d AN d1SDY +ZHTHO NYHL AYAS vPTTO-vT 80SE MPAuUd Aed  ¥T/PI/SO
00°S48 INMOL TSLT -ONIdIANG 31IHINGCD 69800-vT 90SE "PRYDAed  vT/60/¥0
00°008 T/S-€/F19LNIY INIL JINVYHL 0TX0T TLR00-12 ¥OSE PRy ARd  $Z/60/¥0
0S'820'T Lv4INIO dLSDY YZLTED NYHL AYIS T8LO0-¥T E0SE DoIYDAed  ¥Z/E0/H0
05199 1d3H AN dLSOY ¥ZLTE0 NYHL AYAS £8£00-72 €0SE  99YD Aeg ¥Z/E0/10
97°92T SILON 33§ -SISYHIUNd SNOIYYA S9200-1T L0 HPRyYdAed  $g/T0/0
TEEIE SALON 335 -SISYHIUNC SNOIYVA S9£00-vT L0 IeYyD Ard v2/10/70
5781 SALON 335 -S3ISYHIUNC SNOIYVA S9200-7T LOL  2I8Y] Aed ¥Z/T0/%0
£5°TOTE HSYMIAT B YAIMOHS "HINT TIVLSNI 86900-1Z 00Se DPRYdIARd  ¥Z/TT/E0
8L EBT'TE daY SAS NOILDI4NISIA AN ~d LS8 ST900-1¢ 66VE  MI9YD Aed vZ/ST/E0
S6'8TT INEvd 3LHM SNOTIVD § (S) 65900-+¢ 86¥E DRy Aed  pZ/ST/E0
05'869°C 1d34 AN d1S2Y FZTTEG NUHL AY3S ¥900-7 L6VE  DPRYd Aeq ¥Z/S1/€0
ST8S9°E LY¥INID dESIY $ZTTZ0 NYHL AYIS 97900-72 LEVE  2PayD Aed ¥Z/ST/€0
98 TYSE TLINAd NDTdY DTANISIA AN-dLSDY £0900-12 S6VE  MoyD Aed ¥Z/IT/E0
00°05¥ NOILDNYLISNOD -TVANIY HILSHINNA 90900-72 PErE  o3uD Aed YZ/IT/E0
007008 JLIHINGD AN TVANIY INIL 0ZX0Z £9500-12 T6TE  IBYD Aed ¥Z/90/€0
008611 1Sd 000% I1FIUINOD QA §'S 0S500-1T T6VE  DI9YD Aed vZ/S0/E0
00°95€ {S#) .02 X 8/S a0Y (0Z) 0£S00-vT TI6¥E  DP3YD Aed ¥Z/S0/E0
BL6YT'T YIANIAR SHILYIH INIL ISVYHIHNG 6ESD0-7T 06tE  D32YD Aed $Z/50/€0
0162t SILON 335 -$3SYHIUNd SNOMYA 0TS00-7T S04 Pay) Aed vZ/67/70
I8¥6L SILON 335 -SISYHIUNC SNOIEYA 02S00-7T S0L  HPIYD Aed ¥Z/62/T0
Q0 LY9'EE AISYINENS .9 S60'TLTE-dN LDATH £TS00-12 68YE  DII9YD Aed vZ/LT/Z0
PR 44 W NIZA0N TLSNI-SLYVE TWDIL0313 LE400-1E LBYE  2ay) Aed vZ/2T/20
0t 086'E HILSNOW NIZNW MIN HOS DNIdId 9E700-7T SBYE  D29YD Aed vZ/2T/70
00°00€ 1 WYY “Td01YE TH#YILTE NSIa STE00-1eE ¥8YE  B2RYJ Aed ¥2/22/20
00°LZF'T YILT4-NOILYTIVLSNT IILSAS AN 9ZF00-1Z P8¥E I8y Aed vz/ez/z0
SLT0E EVUYINID dLSDY FZPTT0 NYHL AY3S Z8E00-12 £8¥E  DI3YD Aed vZ/PT/20
YT 96T’y T LINAd LNIINTOVI4IY AR -d1SDY 6LE0D-VZ IBYE  M39YD Ard ve/¥1/20
Z6'16 SILON 335 -SISYHIUNG SNOMYA LTE00-¥T v0L I8y Aegd vZ/80/20
0070989 NOILY18Y TIVM NIAD ANY HON0YL T£200-12 BLVE Dy Aed vZ/90/20
690 TAIYD MONYLINYL AH 0TX,9 I50H LE200-7E 8y M8YdAed  vZ/TE/TO
0049 Sova 1§ {MOT13A) ¥v8 ANVS 0TZ00-+2 LIFE  DPRYD Aed +Z/TE/T0
ZT'SP9 AYIANRQ TH000-1T 9LpE MBI ARG $Z/9E/10
88°76£°CT LYTHAYT ADOTAIYD 08 X .9 3SOH TH000-7E 9/¥E MIBYDAed vz 9T/I0
PTLEE'T LdNIN X YD ITVIAIYL 9 ¥31dvay T¥000-1Z 9/pE MIBYD ARd  tT/92/T0
662t YO .9 X LdNd v ¥3LdVaY T7000-+T 9/ve MBYDAed  vZ/9Z/10

T

A

tZ0Z/0E/6 NIYl SA5UIHNT PUE SINUBAIY LA

Asnsoyiny [edidiuniy

TVLI4VD 415Dy
IVLIdYD 41524
V1id¥D 41524
TVLIdVD 41504
TVLIdYD 41804
WLV d1S0Y
IVLIdVD 1524
TLIdYD 41524
LAV d1S3d
WLd¥D d1SoY
IVLIdVYD 41504
IVLEIdVD d1S3Y
VLIV 4150y
IYLI4dVD 41503y
WLV d1SDd
WLHAVYD L1508
TVLIHYD 41504
IVLIdYD 1504
IVALdYD d150d
TYLIdYD 41509
MWLV 415Dy
IVLIdYD 415049
TLIdVD 41534
WLV d1SD%
WLdYD d1S0Y
TLIdVD d1Sd
WLV d1SDY
IVLIdYD d1SDd
WLdYD 41504
LY 41504
TVLIdVYD d150Y
TVLIdYD 4180d
TVLIdYD d1S0d
1YLIdVY3D d1S0y
TvLidv2 41534
VLV dESDd
IVLIdYD 4150
TY.LIdYD 4150
TWLIdVD 4150d

SOST-62¢-L0
SOST-62¥-£0
S049T-620-L0
50ST-62¢-£0
S0S1-627-L0
SOST-62%-£0
S0&T-62v-L0
S0ST-6Z¢-£0
S0ST-62¢-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-£0
S0ST-627-L0
S0ST-62¢-£0
S0ST-62%-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-20
S0ST-62v-L0
S0ST-62¢-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-£0
S0ST-62¢-£0
S0ST-62%-20
S08T-62%-L0
S0ST-6Z%-£0
S0&T-620-£L0
SOST-6Z¢-£0
S0ST-627-£0
S0ST-62-£0
S0ST-627-L0
S0ST-6TH-L0
S0ST-6Zv-L0
SOST-6ZH-L0
SOST-62¥-L0
SOST-621-L0
SOST-62-£0
S0S1-62%-L0
S0ST-6ZH-£0
SOST-6Z%-L0
SOST-6Z4-L0
S0ST-62t-£0
S0ST-62¥-L0
S0ST-627-£0

UGROE3q T3V

TR ey



5 J0 g adey

{(PT'OTELT)

68'£09°08S

¥9'56
[8'T6E'TE
Q0'8rETT
00°££9°LT1
00°0L8'TT
00'STE'ES
00 0vE0T
DO'ETT
00°565
00'eZT
88°7EY
00'6cE
0469428
SL°689

Bunesado 19N

asuadx3y [p10L

3 GNAJ QNOG HLNY Y3M3S DM EZ0Z TSLTO0-¥C
334 ONIddVL HLNY H3M3S OM €20Z 0SLTO-¥T
SLINAd HOEdIDHILINE HIFYIHILSIHD L8LT0-¥T
Y LINAdD YOLdIDUILINI MIFHIHILSIHD T6ETO-¥C
ELINAd OLdIDYILNI H3FHIHILSIHD 9TS00-vT
CLNAd HOLdATYILINI HITHOHILSTIHD LLE00-¥T
TLNAd HOLdIDHILINI HITHOHILSIHD 9LECO-VE

QOS NYD d1SOY ¥ZHTLO NYHL AY3S 0L8T0-7T
Q0s NYD d1S2Y #Z9T90 NYHL AY3IS 659T0-7T
A0S NYD 41524 ZFTIF0 NYHL AY3S SPTTO-7Z
EAV-00Z AH YVLIMOWN F19VII3MNI ZL6TO-HT
Td3d AN d1SOH vZE0L0 NYHL AY¥3S T£810-12
d3¥ SAS NOILI34NISIQ AN-dLSDY £9910-C

8TsE
LTSE
6TSE
0TSE
88vE
08vE
ogve
T7se
¥IsE
80%5¢E
st
TZ8¢E
§TS¢€

$202/0£/6 niy) sasuadxg pue sanuaAIY LA

™3] Aed ¥Z/62/L0
™8y Aed ¥Z/6T/L0
MRYD Aed  ¥Z/50/80
Hayd Aegd ¥T/90/90
8L Aeg ye/Le/eo
223y Aeg yZ/vI/eo
24o9Y) Aed ¥Z/vI/20
29y Aed ¥2/ST/80
n28y) Aed vZ/9T/L0
2oayd Aed YZHT/S0
eyl Aed  vZ/LT/80
MPaudAed $Z/ST/80
D39yD Aed ¥Z/9T/L0
MUyl Aed  $Z/9T/L0

Ajsoyiny jeddiuniy

TYLIAVD NIHSOD 1SIM
TYLIdVY NIHSOD 153M
TVLIAVD X334 W3LSIHD
VLIV A3349D Y3 LSIHD
TW1LIdVD A334D ¥3LSTIHD
TVLIAYD H334D YILSIHD
TYLIdVYD M33YD Y3LSIHD
Va0s JLSNvD - 41504
WO0S DILSAVD - d1SDY
VA0S JLLSNVYD - d4SOY
TWLIdVD d1SDY

IVLIdYD 415Dy

TYLIdVD d1SoY

WLIdVD 41524

e Py

0019-6Z¥-£L0
00T9-6Z¥-£0
00£€-62%-£L0
00£E-6ZF-£0
00LE-62%-L0
00LE-6TZF-L0
00LE-6Z¥-L0
0¢sT-6Ev-L0
0Z51-62¥-£0
0ZST-627-L0
SOST-62-L0
S0ST-62¢-L0
S0ST-6T-£0




610-692-7171
www.eastgoshen.org

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

Date: September 24, 2024
To: East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
From: Kevin Miller

Re: Sewer Lateral Camera

The East Goshen Township Public Works Department is in need of replacing of its sewer
fateral camera. While the current 15-year-old camera is still operational, it has been
repaired several times and has lost approximately 60 feet in length. Furthermore, it has
become more precarious to use to do repairs, video images are not always clear or
visible, and the location scion at the camera head is not operational. Batteries for the
camera are obsolete, so a portable generator must be transported with the camera.

Our recommendation is to replace the sewer lateral camera with a Milwaukee M18
200ft Sewer Lateral Camera Kit. The kit includes a camera, monitor, locator, and two
rechargeable batteries.

This camera will give the department the ability to inspect laterals clearly and locate the
camera in the lateral; and the batteries are interchangeable with some of the
equipment we are currently operating.

Total Quoted Cost: $14,037.99



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: 2025 Proposed Budget for the MA
Date: October 17, 2024

Attached please find the 2025 Proposed Municipal Authority Budget.

After working with Mark Miller, EGT Public Works Director, and Mike Eliis, Pennoni Engineer,

[ anticipate nearly $610,000 of expenses in 2024 for Supplee Valley relining, Hunt Country Pump Station
upgrades and force main replacement, and Ridley Creek Collection System meter installation at Line
Road. Additionally, there is $49,500 budgeted for RSCTP capital replacement — computer for controls,
filter feed pump and filter media.

The $900K plus of funding for the 2025 Municipal Authority Budget will come via transfers from the
Sewer Operating Fund and Sewer Capital Reserve Fund. The sewer rate increase passed by the Board of
Supervisors for billing beginning July 2024 projects to allow for this additional critical funding as well as
maintain a combined fund balance over $3.0M through 2025.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dave Ware
Director of Finance
East Goshen Township

U\dware\municipal authority\



2025 Proposed Budget

Account Title Acct # 2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Projected

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, Proposed 2025 BUDGET
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,372 11,620 5,172 7,562 7,562 7,562
REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS 07341 1000 3 7 285 - 362 -
C.C. TAPPING FEES 07364 1100 2,060 2,300 - 2,300 - 2,300
R.C.TAPPING FEES 07364 1110 11,508 2,089 6,074 8,574 2,780 6,557
CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 07364 1130 3,368 564 564 1,128 752 1,498
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (PINE ROCK) 07380 1000 2,664 282 282 564 376 1,076
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL ACCT 07392 0100 - - - - - -
TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 07392 0500 90,338 90,979 162,155 109,517 148,032 231,686
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESV 07392 0501 - - - - -
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 07392 0900 179,592 286,657 627,010 837,464 598,757 674,820
TOTAL REVENUE 289,534 382,879 796,371 959,547 751,058 917,938
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 07424 1400 30,920 33,488 40,031 39,847 44,761 45,000
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 07424 3000 1,693 1,665 2,640 3,286 1,780 2,500
MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING 07424 3110 10,000 10,250 10,500 21,630 15,000 15,000
ENGINEERING SERVICES 07424 3130 55,389 42,469 50,125 48,668 29,239 45,000
LEGAL SERVICES 07424 3140 9,194 6,640 8,140 8,652 5,666 8,000
CHESTER CREEK ENGINEERING 07424 3700 - - 1,395 - 14,090 43,000
R.C. CAPITAL-STP 07424 7440 - - - - - 38,000
CAP.REPLACEMENT R.C. 07424 7490 (10,985) - 47,186 310,500 36,922 49,500
BARKWAY PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1501 5,117 2,215 - - 15,109 -
ASHBRIDGE PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1502 30,324 11,493 - - - -
HERSHEYS MILL PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1503 76,693 153,399 10,241 85,000 : -
HUNT CO PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1504 8,277 1,870 - - 15,109 142,000
RCSTP CAPITAL 07429 1505 67,251 125,837 294,740 366,964 265,957 87,500
HERSHEY'S MILL ESTATES PROJECT 07429 1510 - - 90,789 - - -
RCSTP - CAUSTIC SODA 07429 1520 - - 55,933 - 1,108 -
CHESTER CREEK CAPITAL 07429 3700 264,333 430,000
WEST GOSHEN CAPITAL 07429 6100 - - 182,262 75,000 41,985 20,000
Bank Fees 07491 5001 414 - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 284,287 389,327 793,980 959,547 751,059 925,500
NET RESULT FROM OPERATIONS 5,247 (6,448) 2,391 (0) (0) (7,562)
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 11,620 5,172 7,562 7,562 7,562 (0)



